David Barthelmy

Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of

From:
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 12:36 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * Denver 2012 Showroom Update #7 is Online! * *

The Final Mineral Update of 2012!

Update #7 from the Denver Show is stocked and ready for
online browsing. This will be the final update of the website for
2012 and I made certain the update was filled with as many items
as I could squeeze into a single room. I think there was more than
two dozen fine specimens at last count, including some incredible
Fluorites, lots of crystalline Gold, a very rare Silver on Amethyst
from Creede, Colorado, a superb Malachite ps Chalcopyrite from
the El Cobre Mine in Mexico, gemmy green Sphalerite, Sulfur from
Michigan, fine Rhodochrosite and Covellite from Butte, Montana,
Blue cap Aquamarine, Cobaltoan Pink Smithsonite and Wulfenite
from Tsumeb, Precious Opal from South Australia, Green Fluorite
on Quartz from Silverton, Colorado, Brazilianite with Quartz, and
on and on the list goes. Beautiful minerals at reasonable prices!

Denver Show 2012 Update #7

And by the way....
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The Gold Rooms have also been updated!

* Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals *

Best Wishes from All of Us for a Wonderful Holiday Season!

Contact Information
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* All offers are welcome and layaways are available *

New Updates and the annual Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale
coming soon in 2013! Stay tuned for future notices!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 -
www.exceptionalminerals.com
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